

From: COS_ASWS <COS_ASWS@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Farmer, Isis U" <isis_farmer@ios.doi.gov>, "Banton, Michael S" <michael_banton@ios.doi.gov>, "Vinson, Terzinda" <Terzinda_Vinson@ios.doi.gov>, "Kalavritinos, Christina S" <christina_kalavritinos@ios.doi.gov>, "Christensen, Paul B" <PChristensen@usbr.gov>, "Taylor, Scott D" <STaylor@usbr.gov>, "Lukas, William A" <wlukas@usgs.gov>, "Palumbo, David M" <DPalumbo@usbr.gov>, "Jones, Leslie W" <ljones@usgs.gov>, "Pelstring, Lisa M" <Lisa_Pelstring@ios.doi.gov>, "Cameron, Scott J" <scott_cameron@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "ASWS Liaison, GS-W" <asws_liaison@usgs.gov>, "ASWSLiaison, BOR WRO" <bor-sha-aswsliaison@usbr.gov>, "Maucieri, Mathew MM" <MMAUCIERI@usbr.gov>, "Torpey, Sean R" <STorpey@usbr.gov>, "Ryker, Sarah J" <sryker@usgs.gov>

Subject: Canceled: ASWS Thursday Check-In

Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 14:46:34 +0000

Importance: High

Attachments: unnamed

Scott is out today and Isis is also likely out so I'm going to free up this time slot and cancel the Check In for today. If you have any urgent issues to report or share, please feel free to contact Bill Lukas or send an email to cos_asws@ios.doi.gov. Thank you!

0002720